Novmber 5, 2021 lan A. Mondrow
' Direct 416-369-4670

ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

VIA RESS
Assistant: Cathy Galler
.. Direct: 416-369-4570
Ms. _Ch”Stme E. Long cathy.galler@gowlingwlg.com
Registrar

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:
Re: EB-2021-0149 — Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2020 Utility Earnings and Disposition of
Deferral and Variance Account Balances Application.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) - Notice of Non-Filing of Interrogatories on
Supplementary TVDA Evidence.

On behalf of IGUA, having reviewed the interrogatories filed by other parties on EGI’s supplementary
TVDA evidence, we will not be filing additional interrogatories and look forward to review of EGI's
interrogatory responses.

Yours truly,

lan A. Mondrow

C: S. Rahbar (IGUA)
A. Kacicnik (EGI)
J. Denomy (EGI)
D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis LLP)
K. Viraney (OEB Staff)
Intervenors of Record
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